## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

MAY 20, 2020

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY §
STATE OF ALABAMA §

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned; the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of May 6, 2020.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution to exempt certain "covered items" from the county sales and use tax during the third full weekend of July 2020, (July 17-19, 2020), as authorized by Act 2017-120, generally referred to as the State Sales Tax Holiday Legislation.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to depart from the order of business set forth in the official agenda to consider changing meeting dates in June and July 2020.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to change the regularly scheduled County Commission Meeting dates for June and July as follows:

June 3, 2020 (no change)

June 17, 2020 to be June 24, 2020

July 1, 2020 to be July 8, 2020

July 15, 2020 to be July 22, 2020

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Trademart Investments Coker Site, District IV.

Exhibit 5-2, Page

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Woodland Lake Estates, resurvey of lots 1-3 and 30-31, District II.

Exhibit 5-3, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a waiver request for Watercolor, District I, in the City of Tuscaloosa PJ.

Exhibit 5-4, Page

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to declare 3 mobile home units, 2 at the Bridge yard and 1 at Cedar Cove Road Camp, in the Engineering Department as surplus and to be sent to auction.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the warrants issued to cover Tuscaloosa County's expenditures for April 2020.

Upon request by County Attorney Robert Spence, Commissioner

Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County

Commission voted unanimously to vacate right-of-way of an unnamed

road and unopened alleyway in Holten Heights, Holt, District II.

Exhibit 5-6, Page

Upon request by County Attorney Robert Spence, Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to go into executive session at the conclusion of the regular meeting for a briefing on the opioid lawsuits by Josh Hayes with Prince, Glover and Hayes. The Commission did not reconvene following the executive session.

Commissioner Reginald Murray's motion to allow PARA to purchase land in Fosters in the amount of \$230,000.00 to be used for an activity center was seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle. The motion failed on a three-to-two vote with Commissioner Stan Acker, Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, and Chairman Rob Robertson casting the NAY votes.

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, June 3, 2020.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker

Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson
Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray

Reginald Murray Commissioner - District IV